Regular Meeting #14430-599 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on February 22, 2017 at 7:30 PM.

> Councillors Present: Mayor Churchill

> > Deputy Mayor Arnold Councillor Sweeney-Janes

Councillor Kelly

Councillor Smart-Lynch

Councillor Burry

Staff Present: Lorne Sparkes, Town Manager

Joanne Perry, Town Clerk

Visiting Groups: Don and Laura Moss

MINUTES

Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Deputy 1. Mayor Arnold that the minutes of Regular Meeting held on February 8, 2017 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for

STREETLIGHT COMMITTEE

2. It was a consensus that the Streetlight Committee meet on March 1, 2017 at 7:00 pm.

MINUTES

3. Moved by Deputy Mayor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Kelly that the minutes of Amalgamation Committee Meeting held on February 9, 2017 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for

VISITING GROUPS

Don & Laura Moss were present to support letter re: Station Road Contracting snowclearing.

WRITE STATION 5. ROAD CONTRACTING **RE: SNOWCLEARING**

4.

Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Smart-Lynch that in response to concern expressed in the letter from Don and Laura Moss dated February 20, 2017, a letter be written to Station Road Contracting advising that the snow that was taken from Foodland and dumped in the ditch along Hillivew Heights is on Town property and private property. The snow on the Town property must be removed and it would be appropriate to remove snow dumped on private property as well. No more snow to be dumped in that location. Due to the rain forecasted the deadline for removal is Saturday February 25, 2017. (Carried) 5 for 1 against (Councillor Sweeney-Janes)

Regular Meeting #14430-599 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on February 22, 2017 at 7:30 PM.

SNOW HOUSE OF DIAMOND/TOWN PROPERTY

6.

Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Smart-Lynch that in response to letter from residents of Centennial Street dated February 20, 2017, East-Glo Castle Building Supplies Ltd. and Station Road Contracting to be advised that a letter was submitted expressing concern with the volume of snow being dumped at the back of the House of Diamonds/Town property and the potential of run off flooding their properties.

If you have dumped at this location please be advised that NO further dumping will be permitted on this Town property. (Carried) 6 for

DRAFT TOWN OF GAMBO MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

7. It was a consensus that Council accept the draft from Town of Gambo to be forwarded to Minister Joyce, Department of Municipal Affairs, re: Regional Regulation Officer.

PUBLIC WORKS CANADA RIVERSIDE ROAD EAST- WHARF

8. It was a consensus that Council contact Public Works Canada re: ownership of road to Riverside Road East wharf.

GOLDEN ANNIVERSARY WORLD DAY OF PRAYER

9. Moved by Councillor Burry and seconded by Councillor Kelly that Council donate \$100.00 to the World Day of Prayer being hosted at Faith United Church on March 3, 2017. (Carried) 6 for

LETTER SUBMITTED 10. BY BART COLLINS RE: FINANCEGLOVERTOWN RECREATION COMMISSION

The letter submitted by Bart Collins on behalf of Recreation Commission was tabled for review (See attached).

GANDER & AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AGM

11. It was a consensus that email from Gander & Area Chamber of Commerce dated February 17,2017 re: AGM, be filed.

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE FOR REGIONAL APPEAL BOARD RE: JAMES BLACKWOOD

Moved by Deputy Mayor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Kelly that the supplemental response re: title search prepared by Gerald Ralph, Central Law, be signed and forwarded to the Regional Appeal Board for the James Blackwood appeal hearing. (Carried) 6

for

12.

Regular Meeting #14430-599 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on February 22, 2017 at 7:30 PM.

CHEQUE REGISTER	13.	Moved by Councillor Sweeney-Janes and seconded by Councillor Burry that the cheque register be approved as presented. (Carried) 6 for
<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>	14.	Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Deputy Mayor Arnold that the meeting adjourn. (Carried) 6 for
		Meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.
Mayor Doug Churchill		Joanne Perry, Town Clerk